SOURCES SOUGHT SYNOPSIS

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1. If a potential offeror does not submit a response to the Sources Sought Synopsis, will the potential offeror be in any way restricted or limited from responding to the Request for Proposal (RFP) once it is posted?

Respondents to the Sources Sought Synopsis may choose to be placed on the interested parties list, but this is not mandatory.  The list is designed to notify potential prime contractors of small business concerns that have interest in subcontracting opportunities and to facilitate subcontracting or teaming arrangements.   Choosing to be omitted from the list of interested parties does not preclude any potential offeror from submitting a proposal in response to solicitations posted on the NASA Internet Acquisition System (NAIS) and/or on FedBizOps.   

2. If a potential offeror does not submit a response to the Sources Sought Synopsis, would the potential offeror still have access to the list of interested parties?

The list of interested parties will be posted on the OMOHC website, http://jsc-web-pub.jsc.nasa.gov/bd01/omoh/default.asp, to facilitate subcontracting and/or teaming arrangements.   E-mail the contract specialist, Jennifer Krause, at omohseb@ems.jsc.nasa.gov for access to this website.

3. The information required in the response to the Sources Sought Synopsis includes revenue and customer lists with contract numbers.  How will proprietary information be kept from potential competitors?

The Sources Sought Synopsis is a market research tool used to determine potential sources.  The capabilities of the respondents is evaluated by the Government to determine if the requirement is suitable for a small business or 8(a) set-aside and what, if any, subcontracting goals should be incorporated into a prospective contract.   Proprietary information will not be released with the list of interested parties.  Only the company name, point of contact, and SBA certifications will be posted on the OMOHC website.

4. Would you please provide clarification on “customers covering the past 5 years?”  Do you want information on all of them or do you want selected references, which represent the type of services that NASA is seeking?

Please submit references that would allow the Government to make a determination of your company’s capabilities to perform the requirements of the OMOHC.  

